Kilmurray Precast
Concrete Ltd

Zone (C), Mullingar Business Park,

Mullingar, Co Westmeath.
Tel: (044) 9342955/9344895 Fax: (044) 9342879

Email: info@kilmurrays.ie Website: www@kilmurrays.ie

Planning Department,
Offaly County Council,
Aras an Chontae
Charleville Road,
Tullamore,

Co. Offaly,

R35 F893

10" March 2022

Re.  Planning Application for development of a Materials Recovery Facility at a
Site in Derryarkin, Rhode, County Offaly

Dear Sir / Madam,

I confirm that I, Conor Kilmurray, Managing Director of Kilmurray Precast Concrete Limited,
give my consent to Oxigen Environmental ULC, that they may be permitted to use, as part of
their current planning application for development of a Materials Recovery Facility at a Site in
Derryarkin, Rhode, County Offaly (i) the Road junction improvement drawings prepared by
Tobin’s and (ii) the Stage 2 Road Safety Audit prepared by RSM, both which formed part of
planning application Ref: PL2/21/247 as submitted by Kilmurray Precast Concrete Limited to
Offaly County Council dated 16™ December 2021.

Should you require any further details or clarifications on this matter, please contact the
undersigned.
Yours faithfully,

Conor Kilmurray

Managing Director. L T e
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